Perillie, Michelle

From: cawalsh6 <cawalsh6@optonline.net>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:16 PM

To: Perillie, Michelle

Subject: RE: Zoning Regulation Revision Subcommittee - 12/8/21 at 12:00pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Westport's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Michelle

Thanks for sending this. Our regulation has be misinterpreted for years. Our original intention was to allow use of the
property to do painting, play music or take yoga. All none team sports which would require zero equipment. All the
discussions we had at that time was explicit.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Perillie, Michelle" <mperillie@westportct.gov>

Date: 11/22/21 2:32 PM (GMT-05:00)

To:

Subject: Zoning Regulation Revision Subcommittee - 12/8/21 at 12:00pm

Please see attached Agenda for the next Zoning Regulation Revision Subcommittee.

Thanks,

Michelle Perillie AICP CFM
Deputy Planning and Zoning Director

203-341-1076
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